YAMHILL COUNTY

TRANSIT

TO: YCTA Board of Directors
Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Cynthia Thompson, Transit Manager
Cc: Ken Huffer, Carolina Rook, Keri Hinton
DATE: June 25, 2020
Re: Board Action ltems for Yamhill County Transit

Yamhill County Transit Action ltems for
Yamhill County Board of Director's and Board of Commissioners

Date: June 25, 2020

#3 Project Description:
Purchase of one (1] wheelchair accessible minivan from ODOT Grant Agreement
33897

#3 Board Action Reguested
Approve purchase of one (1) Braun Ability Dodge Grand Caravan from the low-
bidder Creative Bus Sales for a total cost with all opfions of $48,686.00.

# 3 Background Info:
Yambhill County was awarded grant 33897 for one (1) mini-van replacement. Yamhill

County Transit opted use the State of Oregon Price Agreement and sent bids to all
vendors with state contfracts on 5/18/20 with a due date of 6/3/2020.

Rids were sent fo NW Bus Sales, Schetky NW and Creative Bus Sales asking for one (1)
ADA minivan. Two (2) vendors responded to the RFQ on time, Creative Bus Sales and
Schetky NW.

Vendor Required Specs Preferred Option Total
with all options

Creative Bus Sales $48,686.00 $48,686.00
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Braun Ability Dodge Caravan
Schetky NW $52,841.0 $52,841.00

VMI Revability Amerivan MVP

Difference $4,155.00

Both vendors are providing the 2019 Dodge Grand Caravan as the chassis platform.
Both vendors meet all other RFQ specifications as listed.

CBS is low price and meets all specs. YCT staff recommend awarding to Creative Bus
Sales.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners an
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